# Associated Students of Orange Coast College (ASOCC) Student Government of Orange Coast College (SGOCC) **Student Senate-Elect MEETING MINUTES** Friday, May 10, 2019;1:00 p.m. ASOCC Conference Room 2701 Fairview Road • Costa Mesa, California 92626 • (714) 432-5730

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Student Government of Orange Coast College (SGOCC) Student Senate-Elect will hold a meeting on Friday, May 10, 2019 at 1:00 pm. Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54955 and 54954.2(b) (3), the SGOCC Student Senate-Elect may adjourn, reconvene, and readjourn from time to time, as may be necessary to transact the business of the Student Senate-Elect. Unfinished items on the agenda may be trailed to the following meeting pending the approval of the Student Senate-Elect. Those wishing to address the Student Senate-Elect shall be present during public forum and express their concern. For further information, please contact Student Senate President-Elect Carmen Chavez at ccchvz89@gmail.com.

# I.Organizational Items

- I.01 Call to Order - 1:02pm
- I.02 Roll Call

Student Senators: Carmen Chavez, Tyler Brett, Kevin Zarzur Curi, Hunter Dickey, Edward Finkbeiner, Isaiah Jimenez, Mohit Khetarpal, Alex Loniak (arrived at 1:11pm) Advisor(s): Michael Morvice

- I.03 Opportunity for Pledge of Allegiance

## **II.**Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Student Senate-Elect on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a period of discussion for the Student Senate-Elect, however, the Student Senate President-Elect may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

# **III.**Unfinished Business

#### **IV.**New Business

### All items under new business are discussion and/or action items. Attachments are available in the ASOCC Office.

- IV.01 Ice Breaker Opportunity for the ASOCC Student Senate-Elect to participate in a get-to-know-you activity.
- IV.02 **Ralph M. Brown Act Training** Presentation regarding the Ralph M. Brown Act, California's Open Meeting Law, and its implications for the ASOCC Student Senate-Elect.
- IV.03 2019 - 2020 ASOCC Executive Board Overview Presentation regarding the open 2019-2020 ASOCC Executive Board officer positions. Discussion to follow.

Without objection, the meeting was extended by 10 minutes.

# V.Public Forum Two

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Student Senate-Elect on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a period of discussion for the Student Senate-Elect, however, the Student Senate President-Elect may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

# VI.General SGOCC Reports

- VI.01 Advisors' Report (Limited to 2 minutes per report)
- VI.02 Board, Officer and Staff Reports (Limited to 2 minute per person)

## VII.Adjournment – 2:17pm